April 6, 1973 44848

John E. snd Jean N. Thompson
Route 1, Box 61 :
Willamina, OR 97396

~ Dear Mr. and Mrs. Thompson: .
On September 28, 1972, a representative of this office made the final proof
- survey in connection with permit numbered 33488.

Permit 33488 describes the appropriation of 1.25 cubic-feet per second of
.water from Yamhill River for the irrigation of 99.7 acres.

Upon the completion of drafting of the final proof map in connection with
this permit it was noted that 24.8 acres additional lands other than des-
cribed by the permit are being irrigated. Since the land map resembles the
land described by the permit the 24.8 acres is not readily identified as
any particular parcel, however, for convenience and regulation purposes
"we are asguming the 24.8 acres to be the land shown in red on the enclosed
copy of the final proof survey map. We have also prepared an application
for your use in obtaining a permit on this additional parcel. If you agree
-with the information provided, you should sign the application and return
it and the map, along with $20 for the statutory examination and recording
feesg. :

If you do not agree with the location of the 24.8 acres, would you please
correct the enclosed map copy and return it to this office. Upon receipt
of your new application and fees or corrected map copy, we will proceed
with the issuance of the final proof in connection with your permit 34438,
If you should have questions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

VESTAL R. GARNER
Aggistant
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